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MEMORANDUM

Date: September 8, 2025

To: Offerors of Solicitation #2025-0607R
From: Capital Improvement Department
Subject: Amendment 1 Solicitation 2025-0607R

The City of El Paso has re-evaluated the following response and the City will
allow flip flop, unless otherwise noted in future solicitations.

An amendment has been posted for the previous answer to the question below:

5. We want to confirm that the City of El Paso & CID does not allow a Flip/Flop
(flipping) on this RFQ submittal; where two firms team up and make two
separate submittals: Firm A submits as a Prime with Firm B as one of their
Subconsultants, and, simultaneously Firm B submits as a Prime with Firm A
as one of their Subconsultant

The City of El Paso does allow flip/flop.
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